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From:  Antony Steelc |G

Sent: Tue, 9 Feb 2021 16:30:27 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Llewellyn Isaac
Madde

Cce: Darryl Brown Myles
Farley

: Tasha Smithies
au>: Peter Meaki

Karen Bunting

Laura Binnie
Samuel Moncur

Subject: RE: ACT footage - confidential

Those 6 highlighted clips are being transferred now, and will be sent to AVID once done as their original names.
The four compile made yesterday are with Darryl.

That audio file was downloaded yesterday and put in the ENVIRO folder on the R:\
Darryl may have already imported it. Check with him before deleting it.

From: Angus Llewellyn

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 4:12 PM

To: Antony Stee! N s> Madden
Cc: Darryl Brown NN V' Farley I ' sha Smithies
I > 2 innic [ < e \eakin
I - uel Moncy N ; <2rcn Bunting
I

Subject: Re: ACT footage - confidential

Hi Antony and Isaac

Thanks so much for all this footage. I've highlighted all the ones we need in yellow. So most of it! Can | ask that each
one keeps exactly the same file name please? That’ll make it much easier for me to co-ordinate with Darryul.

If it's in the R drive can we ensure it’s not on all staff access? If we can’t do that is there an alternative?

And the compiles are fantastic, thank you.
In the flurry of emails yesterday | just wanted to check that this audio file got included in the folder for Darryl too please:

Plcasc It me know when this audio file is available for Darryl and I’ll delete it from this folder.
cheers

Angus

On 8 Feb 2021, at 2:51 pm, Antony Steele || NG ' ote:

1. Michaelia Cash press conferences. With these ['m looking for wide shots that include all the
journos, camos and staffers. These dates below are what I'm looking for precisely. I we have any of
them, I can then wade through and find the pics I need. I realise press conferences aren’t kept but
some grabs may have ended up in news packages on or around these dates and I can then still get
lucky with the shots I'm after.



FRD.001.00000970

15th October 2020 - Master Builders ACT
b15-polsthu-<image001.png>pkg<image001.png>-17p - last grab of this pkg “how good is australia"

27th November 2020 - Today Show, Press Gallery
NOTHING

20th October 2020 - Today Show Press Gallery doorstop
NOTHING

8th October 2020 - today’s show press gallery doorstop
b08-polsthu-pkg-17p

7th October 2020 - Sky News - press gallery doorstop
NOTHING

4th October 2020 - Senate Courtyard 1.2 billion wage subsidy announcement.
b04-polssun-pkg-18p
b04-polssun-pkg-17p

17th July 2020 - Scott Morrison, Cash, Roberts, Karen Andrew’s $400m screen wage subsidy. (Gold Coast)
NOTHING

16th July 2020 - Morrison, Cash. Job trainer announcement. PMs courtyard + press gallery
b16-polsthu-pkg-17p
16-polsthu-cuts-ph (20 MINUTES OF CUTS FROM PRESSER)

10th July 2020 - Peter Strong - local first launch
b10-polsfri-pkg-17p

18th June 2020 - Press gallery, today show. Labour forces figured.
NOTHING

9th June 2020 - Treasurer, Cash, Jim Molan. Instant assert write-off boost
09-polstue-joshcuts-ph (CASH WITH JOSH FRYDENBERG CUTS)

15th May 2020 - Press gallery Sky, ABS Labour Force Figures
NOTHING

14th May 2020 - Presser, Senate Courtyard. ABS labour force figures.
NOTHING

11th March 2020 - Presser - Barilaro, littleproud, bushfire recovery grants Merimbula.
NOTHING

10th March 2020 - National Skills Ambassador. Scotty Cam. TAFE Sydney Ryde College
NOTHING

20th Feb 2020 - Cabeolture jobs fair. Doorstop with Cash.
NOTHING

23rd Jan 2020 - Sydney CPO doorstop abs Labour Force Figures
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NOTHING

letJanuary 2020 - Parliament House Presser. Bushfire small business recovery package. PM, Cash, Peter
Strong - press gallery.
NOTHING

20th Jan 2020 - Bushfire recovery package. Press Gallery
20-polsmon-morrisonc-ph

29th Nov 2019 - Skills COAG - Sky News
NOTHING

19th Nov 2019 - Sydney jobs fair presser
NOTHING

14th November - ABS Labour Force Figures - Senate Courtyard Presser
NOTHING

29th October 2019 - Presser, Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices. Sydney.
NOTHING

2. Steve Ciobo the former defence industries minister approx 2018/2019 (just brief overlay)
08-PROJECT-ANT1-TEN

3. Linda Reynolds - we need lots of Revnolds please. Anything we can get. Around parliament house
in Canberra, anywhere is great. Great to have her in campaign mode in the 2019 election between 11
April 2019 and 18 May 2019 - she was prominent in the seats of Hasluck, Canning and Swan.
(Defence industries minister from March 2019, Defence Minister from May 2019. WA Senator since
2014.)
08-PROJECT-ANT2-TEN

4. Do we have any vision we’ve shot inside and outside around Parliament House Canberra?
security in and around Parliament House Canberra office spaces, corridors, AFP, CCTV
cameras

08-PROJECT-ANT3-TEN

5. Are we able to get hold of any of the ABC’s The House series which had plenty of shots inside
where pics aren’t usually shown?
| can’t give you an answer on this sorry. | don’t know who you’d need to ask about this.

6. Scott Morrison/Michaelia Cash winning 2019 fed election 18 May
08-PROJECT-ANT4-TEN

TWO CLIPS BELOW ARE IN R:\LONGFORM/ANGUS/ACT
https://www.9news.com.au/national/calls-for-change-in-liberal-partys-boy-club-culture/68aa3d19-6ca3-
4ada-8bf3-bef3dfa677b6d

https://www.abc.net.au/insiders/sunday-16-june-full-program/11214528






